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given in my last o'hj ection. I take the sanJO exception.

on the stand -for further cross-examination.

THE COURT. 'No;~.~, gentlenen, you may proceed with the cross­

examinat ion.

asking you whether your interest in that case, referring

to the case of tb e People vs McNamara, in which Mr. DarroV'l

was the attorney, was not a personal interest, and you

July 18, 1912; 2 P.M.

Isn't it a fact you were tbe

P 0 H L MAN,

Q, Just before recei:is, :.:r.l'bhlman, 1 was

AFTERNOON SESSION.

That i Bob j e c ted toonthe s JJf, e gr 0 un ds

H. W.

MB. FREDERIOKS.

replied that it was not.

MR. ROGERS-
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1 One cannot cross-examining by detail ing incidents of any

2 nature whatsoever, which are not absolutely connected

3 with the subject matter of the action on trial.

4 MR. FORD. The subject matter of the action on trial is

5 the bribery of a juryr committed in the McNamara trial, and

6 certainly if the McNamara trail consisted in the murder

7 brought about by the explamion, which was merely one of

8 a series of incidents perpetrated by the defendant in a

9 general conspiracy carried on by the International Asoo-

10 ciation of Bridge and Structural Iron Workers, and this

11 witness was the local business agent for that association,

12 and that association had caused an explosion to be made-­

13 to occur in the jurisdiction of this witness, why, cer-

14 tainly, that is sufficient connection to show the witness's

15 interest in the trnl, that the estab1ishment of the gUilt

16 of the defendant might incriminate other persons who would

17 have an interest in preventing his conviction, and being

18 interested in it would naturally be biased in favor of the

19 parties who v,rere endeavoring to prevent their convi etion,

20 either by lawful or unlawful means.

21 MR. ROGEFS. Nevertheless, your Honor, it is elementary

22 law.....

23 THE COURT. 1 think the question goes too far.

24 MR • FREDERI CKS. \':i 11 the cour t indicate in what par t icul ar

25 the error I ies in order that 1 may avoid--

26 TPE COURT. In this, th3.t to go to Seattle, and then 1





A At what time?

irrelevant and imnaterial and not cross-examination and

5213

Pohlmc.n. ', ..

blown up in Seattle or" shortly before? A No, si r •

MR • ROGERS. The same object ion.

THE COtJR T· Overruled.

MR. FREDER leKS. Q At the time the IJyons Building was

overrule the obje':Jtion. 1 don't know what is coning.

MR. ROGERS. Exception.

MR FREDF~RlCKS. Q Didn't E- A. Clancy introduce J. B.

McNamara to you at that time under the narne of Brice?

1m • ROGERS· Objected to upon the ground it is incompetent,

a crOBs-examination without going into his connection with

any matter concerning it, what will we be doing then?

an invasion of the order of the court just made and 1

take an exception to the question being asked. If it comes

to the matter of a trial of thia witness for participation,

acts or sympathetics in any of the dynamiting throughout

this country, the hope that we have been hugging to our

souls, that this case might finish sometime, will disappear

and we will try all the dYQamiting cases, undoubtedly,

before we get through, because 1 shan't let this witness

go off the stand, and if your Honor permits that kind of

We will be trying
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1 THE COURI': The court has just sustained the general obj EC-

2 tion. Counsel has a right to complete the record, counsel

3 on oi the l' side, and th e court is not going to int erfere vri tl

4 it.

5 7TR FORD: The obj ec tion ':,'as sust ained, vras it?

6' :M'R FRFJ)ERICh.,'"S: Let me hear the question jU:3t before that.

7 (Last question read.)

8 HR J?REDERICKS: Was there an obj 8:)tion to that?

9 THE COURf: yeS sir.

10 HR FREDERICKS: \7h at ",as the ruling?

11 TEE REPOl:1TER: no ruling.

it now. The objection is sustained.

fJIR FRFJ)ERICKS: State 'wheth er 0 l' not you did have a pe r-

you -::e1'e the business agent of yonI' Iorn Workers loc~ll

We obj ~t to t hat as incompetent, irrelevant

I thou,ght I ruled on it. I intended to say

in Seattle?

tions.

and imJnaterial, and not cross-examination, and I make the

THE COURT: Objection sustained.

that the objection ~as sustained, and if I did not I say

.
sonal in terest or an int erest in the case ;:;g ai11 st :J. B.

union ;:, t the time of the explosion of the Lyons building

THE COUHT:

same objection and state the same reasons, and tClke the.
s a","ne ,exception I have just taken to the last b70ques-

:r.~R ROGERS:

1:rcNarn~\ra and :J ••T. II/[cl'famara) 'by reason 0 f th e fac t that
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A yes sir.

TorR FHEDERICIGS: Read th e question.

States Court? A I don't understnnd your question.

2C tion •

Have you not teen c oun-

. .
Riclt.man and Tnttle are

N
u ...

.J: v todetermine my
'"

A

JJrr H~r"'r'l'rl~"i1__ .0 _ ..1 a ,No sir.A

iJhYlt do you understand by "advice"?
vie\"ls,

Well, . opinions or advice, to hear ,,[hat he

A

Q.

and advice, 7.ere :/"ou not?

Q. \'lere you not -~ettins his a dvic e in regard to the case?

to say about it? A He probably expressed it,

Q. Well, in ::'egard to th e case? A no sir.

Q iVere you not d iSCl1ssing the case wi t h him at all?

But h ave you not also been advised with lV'Ll' DarrO"N. ,

Q Yfl1o? A HI' Harriman, Rick.llan & Tuttle.

Q They are yOUl' attorneys? A yes sir.

(Last question read.)

tion in ',7hich you are interested in ~.he United States

in regard to the matter? A I might have discus::;ed the

Q. By discussing the case, Y01r:iere gettins his vi e:rs

case -::i th him; I have not been ~l dlii sine wi th him.

Court?

or, rather, I wi11 withdraw it.

selling -,':ithMr Darrow in reference to the pt.'esel1t litiga-

litieation in ~hich yo~ are interested in the United

:my c oun sel.

lIR FREDERICIGS: I think I Ylill tmend that; it seems dual

HR FREDEP..ICKS: Isn't IEI' DarrOYI counsel for you.

Haven,t yon been counsellins with him in the present
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UR F..OGEHS: That is all.

ITR FREDEHICY>.S: That is ~,ll.

DI REC TEKA1TI::.-rATIOU

F. R. DYAS, a wi tness called on behalf

of the defense, being first duly S'.70rn, testified as fol­

lo"as.

HR "i:-lOGEi?S: ssr Dyas, please ~ive your name? A F.

DYas.

Q lnd you discussed it wi th him in 0 rder that .you might

set his e\:Pression, did you not? A No sir.

Q Why did you discuss it wi th him? A I had no parti-

cular reason except as I would discuss the case with any­

body asking me hovr I·.~'as coming out and what thestanding

of my case -:ras.

Q .. Well, your feeling toward 1i.r Darrow is one of great

friendship and sympathy, is it not? A I cannot say as to

the friendship. I admire 1Tr Darrow's principles, and his

charc~cter.

Q You alli~ire him personally, do you not? A NO sir.

UR ROGERS: He just said he admired his principles and his

character, and I SlJggest the question is a repetition.

HH. FPJ.illERICKS: possibly so.

RH. FORD: If It is not a repeti tion; th e 'ai tnes:s said he did

not a dmi re him pe rsonally at all, the vri tness makes a di s­

tinction.
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him ":rhile he 1.7as in attendanc e upon the county grand

sprin.g of 1910.

In one

I first became acquainted '.7i th him

How long h6'l1"e you lived in Los Angeles? A Since the

tIoY! Ions have you been a newspap onnan? A

Where do you live, 1/[1' Dyas? A 401 Y!est Fifty- seventh

Yon Imow him :from t hat time on from time to time?
who

By sight, yes; I krH~Yr"he was and ','[hat his capaci ty

1:rell, he \'H1S ~t t cndine UDon th e c Olmty grandj ur::,. ,:s

Your business or occupation? A Newspaperman.

street, this· city.

Q

Q

to knovl his name? A

Q Do you remember an oc casion of your having a tall: 7[i th

it ',....as about that time; I remember it, yes sir.

act date, or hOYI long aso it '.'fas, about the time of the

a wi tness? A yes si r.

Q

Q At that time di d you have a conversation '::i th him

department or th e oth er, prac tically the 1 ast 1:3 or 18

HOW long hove you kno~n him, at least by sigh~, or

Do you kno~ john R. Harrington? A I do.

after the Tccnamara defense secured cxf'lfices in the Higgins

A I don, t TeIIlernber "/he t her it "-as February or Harch,

jur'.l, sometime during the month of February of this ye'H?

was.

be,3inning of the }!clTamara trial.

Building, and began their ','!ork. I don' t rernembe'l~ the (X-

years.
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ton.

\

Th e J
i

A

A SUbstantially,

md no info rmation

I did.A

testify to, that he had no knU':rledge of

''That paper do yon 710rk on, Hr Dyas?

Tribune.

Q .rust state the ':fOrds used by Jir Harrington? A I hm

UH FOTID: Hever mind that. ]';Jove to strike t hat out as not

l~R FORD: I move ·to strike out the answer as not respon-

pUblished a stor'J to the effect that Mr Harrington and

sive. I asked him to state the ~ords used by ill' p'srring-

. 5218
1

I
Q I will ask you if Ur Earring ton at t hat time roid l)lac e, I
and under those circumstances did say to you something to I
this effect or in snbstal1.ce or purport: That Harrington I

1
!

i
of any kind agdnst JIr DarrOYl vihich he could give, if

HR ROGERS: That is pa rt of it.

.
responsive. JUst state the '!,'ords used.

IJr COoney vrere to be vii tnesses for th e pros.'ecution

any briber'J or corruption in th e case,

CBOSS-EX:.AB:DTATI au

he Y/anted to, or '!fords to that effect?

yes.

HR HOGERS: Cro ss- e:l.:amine.

1m e:r no thing to

wi th respec t to Hr Darrow?1
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v/or ds •

words, that is the substance. 1 would not under take to

~.
br i bery or \\

to or anythin~J

J

THE COURT. Let us see. Can you state those words without

52.19

A That is not what he said, no·, sir.

MR. FORD. Q Tbose are tbe words he used? A ~ot·the

it is impossible to carry all thE~t in my head, the exact

the occurrence, as 1 interview numerous people daily and

THE COURT· 1 am asking tbe witness a question.

THE WITNESS. Yes, in substance.

THE COURT. It is your duty to do so.

A In substance, he knew nothing about any

corruption in the McNamara case to testify

detr imental to N~r. Darr ow •

repeat the exact words of the interview this far after

explaining the circumatances under which they were said?

1m. FORD. If the court please, he has already explained

the circullistances--

Q Didn't he tell you he didn't know anything about any

jury bribing, isn't that the term, of his own knowledge?

A As 1 reca}} it, he used the words "bribery and corrup_

tion," "Bribery or corruption."

Q you are not sure that te did say jury 'or ibing? A 1 do

not recall that he said jury bribing.

Q He may have said jury bribing? A It is possible.

Q That he had· no person~l knowledge of the jury bribing?

Q, That he could testify to? A No, sir; tb::tt is not v

;
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5 br i bery or corrupt ion concerning Mr.

1 he said.

2 Q Didn't you jus t now s tate that Mr. Harr ington had said

3 he didn't have ary knowledge of the bribing? A

4 use the word personally, r.e said he knew nothing of any

6 could testify.

7 MR. FORD· n· at is all.

8

9 RED IRECT EXAM INATION •

10 MR • ROGERS. Q He was ther" cc1Jed in to testify before the

11 grand jury? A Ee was onthe seat outside waiting to be

12 1 called.

13 1 MR. FREDERICKS. We object to that and mcve to strike it .

14' out--

15 THE COtmT. Strike it out for the purpose of the objection.

16 MR - FREDERICKS. We obj ect to the part of the ques tion

17 which is, "to testify". ':, It might appear from tr.:J.t that

18 he did actually appear to testify before the grand jury.

19 The witness only knows he was to be called in_

20 T'!1E COURT. Obj eat ion overrul ed. Res tor e the answer.

21 Have you finished your answer, i.h. Dyas? A I think I had

22 finished _

23 1m • ROGERS - Q 1.Ir- Dyas, isn't it a fact that you hud

24 published. an article at about tr.at time, probably thet morn-

25 ing, in which reference was mad-e to some matters

26 With the case and th":tt he telephoned down to the
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1 and asked you to COllie up, or some circumstance of that

2 sort, he wanted to talk over that article with you?

3 MR. FORD. We object to that as not redirect exarrination,

4 as no foundation laid for the asking of the question by-

5 way of impeachment. The same question was not asked i.!r.P.:t\r-

6 :ri'~c:st:on" and certainly not redirect examinat ion.

7 MR. ROGERS. The matter was brought out by their question,

8 the circumstance brought up, and therefore 1 have a right t

9 inquire.

10 THE COlmT. Strike it out.

11 MR. FORD· 1 specify to strike out certuin--

12 THE COURT. Yes, it went out. Objection sustained.

13 MR • ROGERS· Exception. That is all.

14 ------

15 J 0 S E P H LIN COL N S T E F FEN S,

16 called as a witness on behalf of the defense, having been

17 first duly sworn, testified .as follows:

18 DIRECT EXAMl!'JAT ION.

19 ?vIR. ROGERS. Q, Your nCL"te, please? A Joseph Lincoln

20 St effens •

21 Q Where do you live? A Riverside, New York, Connecticut.

22 Q What is your business occupation or profession?
)

23 A Reporter.

24 Q And With what publications are you now connec ted and

25 what have you been connected in" the pas t,

26 A At present connected with none. Connected Wi th the r
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1 York evening Poat; New York Commercial Advertiser;

2 McClures Magazine; Everybodys Magazine; The American

3 Magazine, and have written for syndicates of newspapers,

4 ~ Are you ~he author of any books which have been pUb-

5 lished of late years? A Four,

6 Q What are they? A "The Shame of the Cities;""Struggle

7 for Self Government'; "Upbui1ders1' and a little book

8 cal1ed"The Least of these."

9 Q You have been writing for magazines of late years upon

10 any particular subject or making a specialty of writing

11 . upon any particular matter? A Yes, 1 have written for

12 17 years about, on government, politics, and lately on

13 labor; industr ial problerlls.

14 Q For McClures and Everybody's and the Amer ican ~.~agazine

15 and other publications of that sort? A No, when 1

16 changed from politics to labor itWas difficult to find a

17 medium for publication, so 1 pUblished 'ivhere 1 could.

18 MR • FREDERICKS. 1 move to strike out that part of the

19 answer where it says "It was difficult to find publica-

20 tions," not being responsive,

21 THE COURT. Motion to strike out is denied.

22 ~,R, ROGERS. Q You say you lived in Connecticut and New

23 York. Were you in California during the month of Novembe~

24 1911? AYes •.

25 Q About what tirr,e did you con:e" to California? A----
26
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1 Q Calling yonTc.-ttention to the particular meeting with

2 him in the vicinity of San Diago, I will asl-c you if you

3

4

5

recall that CirCl!ffistance of meeting him at a house near

Diego? A yes, it Vfas at the hous e 0 f ur Sc ripps; Ur

Darrow a.nd I Vient tog ether to San Diego and crilled on Ur

6 Sc ripps, and the c onierenc e you spec:l>: of was the c onver-

7 sation. on November 19th,·a Sunday.

8 Q ]iTr Scripps, he is the E. W. Scripps of the Scripps

9 pcipers, th e man vrho controls the various papers through-

10 'Out the country, lmown as the Scripps papers? A Yes.

¥OUYlent there vlith ur Darrow on th e 19th of November?11

12

Q

A We v,'ent Saturday "nd C~JJ1e back Sunday night.. The

13 day you :::'efel~ to vIas Sunday.

14 lCR FORD: The 19th YJt\s SUnday? A The 19th was Sunday,

15· unless I ~m mistaken on that.

en ti re di ffe:~cnc e betYfeen the c ,:se cf the t 1';0 ITC1Tamaras,

undel~stood t hz.t the llclifamaras, in OU1' notion, th erc is

this ma,·ter, we don't ,'[ish to interrupt, but '::e '.-.'ish it

the dyncr:li ting of the Los Ang eles Tirrws, "nd yrl1at, was
by

said"You end l:r r Darro,,! at that time on tllZ,t SUbject.

HR FR.EDET{[C}J3: How, may it please the court, taking up

row end 111' Sc ri})ps, y/i th refel~ence to having the 1rc1Tamaras,

of September the matter was taken up between you and Dar­, .

so Imo\vTI , plead gUilty to the charge upon ':rhich they

';:ere incal~cerat eO. he 1'0, n~nel:y e. Ch31'g e conn ec ted ':ii t h

ITR HOGERS: State \ihether or not ct. that time, on the 19th16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



5225

it is not plac ed for argument, it is prac-

All right; letts have the ansvrel' to the ques-TF. E COUR[':

tic,\lly <:n instruction to theju1'Yt ,md o1..lght not to be

recorded. I think the vri tness ':rill '1)e,,,1' in mind Yfhat \"as

JER TWGEHS:

s aid ,-mel the circtmwtcnceS t "nd ";ie intend to shaY" the mat­

ter concel'ning both l;TcHamaras nm side by side all the

time.

THE COlJRr.r: I took the Captaints suggestion merely c~s a

sugeestiol1 thf.t \7e might save time, c;nd I think we are

all enxious to do that.

l.m FO"SD: And to be fair to the vritness "Iso, so ",'e dontt

misunderstand him.

in th e handli!1.g of this matter by HI' Steffens C:Uld ur Dar­

row, <m.d ',rh En tIl e wi tness cmswers the Uc1'Taman's t he may be.

ansvrering in regard to what VTC::S tGllked of in regard to

one of them l:m<dl feel th~it he has answ'ered th e qnestion t

v,h ereas, it Yiould 'be en answer in th e l"Bcord c:,S to both

of them. Irow, Yfe wish that that \'Jill be kept yB rfectly

clear. A I think I c<m do trot.

lIR FREDERICI<::S: As lor,g ,.s the vri tness understands.

:MR HOGERS: I lll1de:rstand cOUl1selts statement, of course,

is not tIn obj ection,

1m FRlillEHICKS: no.
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1 uapit,~l ,md l~fbor' 'IS a part af the fight, and Darrow in

2 spoaldl1g of it ut t ered one ej t:culatioll

3 l.lR F!?J':J)ERICKS : Spoke of it -a--

i.iRFmillEHICXS: I don,t think it is proper fOJ: the wit-

ness to give his purpose. Ee should only give thefacts.

A We bret:1\:-

He said he wished
r=.-~-_. ,-:::,~:::_,::'...=

Confine it to ':ha t ,:,as

~fter Darrow had said a&l

We ,:.-ere Goth surpl'i sed at th at.

I s,.i d, "Ylhy is it impo ssibl e?"

I said, "\~io/ not tIy it?"

yeS t.hat is correct.
~ ,

About these two cases, his C'~ses.

tainly Yiould.

"it is impossible."

fasted -- Darrow and I \7ent from tIl e trc.in to breakfast

tog ether, cmd {:it Brec:kfast, I turned to him fnd I ask€d

him if he really mee.l1t vhat he said the day before, how he
~

said, end as direct answers as you C'ill.

','[onld like to have those cases settled, "nd he s",id he ce2.'-
__~_~....-r;I,...~--....;;.......;_~_.,..... _,_ ...;,",-

"Oh "he . ,, , S'l~a,

aid th,lt ~fternoon.,'In th e evening, Darro,,! end I ""font

to the th eatre tog ether, and we took th e midni?,ht train

TP.}i~ COU?J1 :

I don,t think it is pertinent here --

back to Los Angeles. W'nat he said made em impression upon

they coul d be sec~tl 00.•""=: = M~-,"_..~,....",~ ..__.,.......~·i'''''~M''''''<~~

We drevr 'him out a little bit "bout it, end he described

drifted,-~Bnt on from that

me, bec,mse it fitted in \'lith tIe purpose I had in mind.

A

he ',-,'ished to say, ','.Te <::sked no more questions. nothing ',".'as

somewha t v "guely , b~..!-B.aY...~-.dJ.§..."~E..:hsm,.2L""'.t£~~hop elesa-
:::...._;-....----~ • '. "'.->'~........""~"~.'_',.7> •.,.. ",....,...-~.... __.r

ness of the case, ,'s he had to try them. The conversatiom
r-__-_..............,~~.;t..~~.~",O:~""t~ '4 4.

26_- V.JhY, he said, "It is a pt,rt of this great big fisht we
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We vrent on to talking

and larJor, cmd I answered, "0ut of my expe:dence and all

men -- on organized labor, Qnd the busine ss men of Los

Angel es

Angeles have, their feelings all elroused about it.
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about the hate getting into the conflict t,etvreen capital

United States are pent upon getting revenge on the \',orking- I

.,lQuld not consent for a moment. \I

these political men, these corrupt men, so-called, and bed

men, I beli wed th ere YiaS enough good to ';,'Ork upon to

$et a result~ ~'l1d I told him that I VJQuld like to have the

ch~nce to try to eet typical leading businss~en of Los

were t alkiI\.<:S about yesterday. Th e businessmen in theI 1
y'r 2:t1

J
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15 or 20 minutes or half an houi, Lissner was for it.
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tions 1 conducted 1 must not EVeak for him, because any

Well, he

1 said to :,:r. Lissner, '~";hy

Of course, he Was astonished,

May we interrupt so as to get this chrono- I
f
i

I
I

I

This is l-ftonday the 20th.

what labor wanted and what was the matter.

A

logically in order to get that date?

fight here in Los Angeles?"

Baid it was impossible and undesirable, and I "Nent on to

show what had happened in San Francisco as a result of a

class fight there. I referred to what 1 had just seen

last summer in England, and before 1 got through, in

don't you business men in Los Angeles get rid of this labor

MR • FREDER leKS, Was for it?

A Hew as for the at temp t t 0 8 e t t1 e tho 8 e Cse.-,f?I~~

Went on with our breakfast, talked a little more about it.

Then he cautioned me that, of course, that in any negotia-

to see that they would get no result by simply sending

individuals to prison, but might get results by sitting

down with intelligent labor leaders and finding out just

1 went over after breakfast directly to the officf?_Q.L1ll:•....

intimation that came through me as from him ~hat he

wanted to settle those cases, would be an intimation or

practically a confession of gUilt, that there were no

cases. 1 promised him to do the best 1 could on th:.c;.t and

Myer Lissner.

'---. ---MR • FREDEFlICKS.

r-
said, "Go ahead, II He didn 1 t tak e much stock ~n ,i tt .__

......... -
didntt believe it could be done, but he said, "Go ahead."
~---_._--,----""..----.--.~-""'''''".,...__._-----
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thought Who would be the best local man to conduct these

some'Tvhere. Then we thought, where would the ctief opposi-

'9" .. -_--

1 had explained, you unders tand, to him,
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negot iat ions.

.
Angeles TilLes. We 11, 1 said, "We got to get the Times. It

He said, "The man on the Times to get, then, is Ch:lndler."

Yow, 1 was a stranger in town and we looked around--we

he was opposed at first, the same as everybody else, in

attempting to settle these cases, but we made the same

arguments With him and he joined'us and he went over t9-
1

likely to consider ouch a proposition, that is, men who

were in the fight and who had the feelings of fighters,

those were the men 1 wanted to get. We drew a list

there of--l don't remember--l7 or 20 ,men--l have the list

see Mr. Chandler, and to see c-trer business rr,en. Gibbon

them out of the system of Los Angeles. "Now," 1 said,

"that can be done only with the understanding--with the

knowledge and understanding of your principal business

men" and 1 described them as men who would be least

that 1 was not speaking for anybody, that he would have to

take my word for it, that 1 was not talking through my

hat, as 1 might put it, that 1 believed a settlement could

be ,made, and 1 had some grounds for thinking so. He

accepted that and: selected i,~r. Thomas E. Gibbon to go and

Q~rre into the office, 1 ,think that same day about noon, and
~'----------"'::""_---------~-_.--

see (,ir. Chandl ar an d C3.me back and r epor ted ;,:r. Chand1 er t
..,,- - ---

, tion come from? They thought it would come from the Los

I 1"~1•"i, 2
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fuR. ROGERS. That is what Mr. Gibbon said to rim.

usiastic, as being a conclusion.

him over 15 minu tea to get :lr. Chandl er so en thus ias t ic he

it didn't take any length of time to get M::. Chandler enth··

5230

--_ ..

We move to strike out that statement th~

exactly the same view he had, and Mr. Chandler had said

it was both impossible and undesirable, but it didn't take

would give a~l his time to do th is thing. Then 1

MR • FREDER I CKS.

A When ~~r. Gibbon came back fron: ria talk with Mr. Chandler

then I felt ~retty sure, as it affected these men, so. iitt II

ould affect others. They were perfectly typical rne~

I

A This is all stuff thc.:.t 1 reported to Mr. r;arrow.

THE COURT. And was reported to you by Mr. Gibbon 7
A Reported by Mr. Gibbon.
TEE COu~T. Motion to strike denied.

~orted tbi'-'\ back to Darrow.

Hi- _. If went to Da..u.ow and 1 to1d him in great detail--

17 MR. FORD. Tr:e same day--pardon me for interrupting.

I
r 1,
h,,
r 2I,

':'

s-
3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

18TRE COURT. The same day? A 'T'he san,e day, yes ..-
and 1 remember be said

Now , that day VI as Tuesday the. 21s t
J'

MR .. ROGERS. That is the 30th. A And trer. rarrow thought.-.-?"'"-----------t-

another day on it.26

21 then he would speak to"",r.is coJleagues, he rr:ust speak to the
".,........ 8

..oj ..

22 ,1!cNamara boys,as·we always called the NcNamara prisoners,
( .

23 c~l}.g.-tt.e E.:.ust report to organized labor. Tten he decided not
~~:oo.."...;;;.....~"MlW~~......-.:"" -

24 to do that because after all it WJ.S only the first flush

25 and" it might all go to pieces tr~ next day, so we put in

19
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]~RFORD: The day of the report to Darrow, or thenex:t day?

A Ho, th e day of the report to DarroYI y!as on 1:Tonday, the

19th -- the 20th -- the 22nd YIEIS spent, oS far as I c,~n

remember, in my vGi ting for furth er reports from Ur

Chandler, vho, I undej'stood, wes communicating Ylith the

District At tor-Dey , Captain Fredericks, thr01Jgh a IT.r :Erand.

"]IeR FREDER[CKS: I think the Yli tness fuas inadvertently given

<:.. dat e '-':hich he might not mean. Was this th e 21s t or

22nd? A I think I am on t.he 22nd.

Q That is ~ednesday? A That is Tuesday.

Jim DARHOW: Tuesday is the 21st.

UR FREDERICKS: It is Tuesday. Sunday v:as the 19 th,

Konday the 20th, and Tuesday, the 21st. A It was Tu es-

day, vI.b..ateve:' the date was.

THE COURT: TuesdaY, whateve:' the date was? A Yes, it

was Tuesday, whatever the date was.

liR FOBD: Pardon me. VTe m'V'" have~ot it a little mixed.

Ee said on November 20th, he reported to ~afrow, m1d Dar-

row said, he was sreaking to the office of Darrow and

orgcmized labor, (;nd TUesday he Yfated. another day vlhich

he said ~as the 21st, ~nd then he started on another day,

".-."hich vIas V!edn esdoy. A Yes, that is right. I repol'ted

him. That was oDt'.he 2Dth, but the same tiI'e, ct that

back to hin end "hen I reported back to him, he "fanted

to l'eport to his client, or to the others associ\::ted wit
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A That is the conversation with Dissner.

1m FREDERICKS: That is not the purpose.

HE FREDERICKS: That is the conversation Vii th Lissner?

have a proposition to begin ydth for our settlement.

A Yes, I woul d like

A No, on that Monday, goingAll rdlght.

To be fair with him. A Perhaps it will help

helped him strtdghten them OU t.

Jm FOW: I. think the '\'ritness admitted himself that ;'fe

vrith Lissne::..', in orde::..' to hwe sarn.ething to go on, they

to have it clear. Coming back. to this first conversation

l~l til1g t. hes e qu es tions, v,e vri 11 stop.

the matter strc:.ight, but I do obj act to a series of

questions for the purpose ofcross- exunination.

saLile conv e::,,'sation, VIe dec ideO. to v:ai t until we 1m e.;1 more.

me to keep it clear.

MR ROGERS: I do not object to the interpol~tion to keep

back to l:ronday, in t h~"\t fi rst conversat ion, w e had to

MR FREDRRICI\B: Vlheneve:t counsel obj ects to our int"erpo-

Jill FORD:

TJR p..oG:B~RS :

:feR FORD: And; you v~:ited all ck.y Tuesday? A yes.

~ ---
HE HOmmS: Sup}Jose Vie do not Cl~OSS- ect'.mine him.

1
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20

A They, being 111' Gibb on rInd ].;1"1' Liss-HR FOF'J): t1They If?

asked on ""'hat t. e:ms the settlement might. be re~;chee.

ner, and thi s was dr(.1'.\11 (producing docu.nent) liThe party

24 on trial to plead guiltyll

25 ER HOGEHS: Pardon me, ITr Stef~ens -- just ~l moment.



1TR 7DGERS: yes sir.

TEE CLFnK: Def(~1d~mt' s echibi t H.

pocket.

,

I

That ~as J. B. Mc~\
\
\

II( Reading:) "Party on trial

in evidenc e.

A

be dropped. 111 11ow, th:i,s_._y;_~~s-dra\1IL...E..n th e basis of the /
~. ..",... -"-'-'- ---:---------_.._--.,...- /./'.,

C onversat.ion in .J}.1.e morning ':Ii t h Darrovr. ~
• _ _ • .,_._._~ .... •."_. ... _•••J_~_•• _ -"'-_.~. ._ ,_._.~. __ • _

all other prosecutions in connECtion Ylith the affair t.o

the court micr,ht administer, except cBpital punisf1..ment,

Namara -- lito plead guilty ,md roc eive such s entenc e as \

(Doc'Lunent hand ed to c ouns el. )

(Document marked.)

THE COURT: Do you YJcmt the jurors to s eo it?

THE COURT: Do you w~mt. this marked as an exhibit?

Q And gave you t his copy? A yes, e.nd I put it in my

THE COURT: Shovr it to counsel. A l}[ay I Tead it.

testimony of the vQtness --

doct1.ment. Permit me to interl1.1pt you a moment. Vuo vras

5233

formance here. A yes.

it drew this document? A J.Tyer Lissner dict.ated it to

his stenogropher who went out ~;nd typevJrote it, "nd

brought it back in triplicate.

.
lrR ROGERS: Pardon me; Vie have to go th!'ough a certain per-

HR HOGERS: Now, you may read it, sir; it has been offered

],[R HOGERS: I offer in evidence, for the purpose of the

UR l\.OGERS: You say "this Vias draiim", and you ham me a

,
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to have one victim it v/ouldbe satisfied and v:onld not

When I

A Before the

cases out of the system of Los Angeles.
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cases out of the system of Los AngelEls, <;.11 theselabor

busine ssmen who saYI the point of getting all the labor

rest VIas partly my OY!l1-- I hoped that if thestate had

have to have two, v,ould not have to punish two men, so he

as}:ed Darrow at breakf~st on what terms he wonldsettle, he

said in his emotional way, what he ~~nted was a settlement

and vrhat he VIas intent upon ,vas that nohody should be

killed, he thought that J .B. UCN<.rrllElrtl might be convicted

end ht;mg ed, so that th ere was nobo dy to be hang ed. V1J:hat

visit of Chandler. I skipped somethi~~ there.

was lTonday.

started out on that, and the rest ','/6s-,;11 the other cases
._ •...,.-._~._.-.."'...-._-

was one 0 f the terms the defense \'"iould insist upon, th e

Ylere to be dropped; tlH:t Y,as the -- from the side of these

1m. HOGERS : Yes.

1m. FORD:Q. Befo re th e vi si t of Chandler?

THE COUHIJ.': lIark it emd hand it up to the jurors.

!ffi F REDEP..ICKS: We 'lmderst and that 'Nas Uonday? A That

I 1
1.1

N
i'

F 2
r
~;i

f 3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



5235
1 MR. FREDEH InKS.· Ttia was prepared on Monday?

2 A Yes. One copy of this was taken to Hr: Chandler by

3 ~. Gibbons, 1 believe, and 1 think ~~ Lissn~r kept the

4 other.

5 THE COURT. And this is the thir d on e?

G A And this is the third. We considered at that time

7 calling in the men who were on our list, the business men--

8 1I\R. FHE:DF.RICKS. We have no time--

9 A Ttia was Monday, this conversation with Mr. Lissner.

10 Now, on Wednesday we were waiting to hear indirectly

11 from the Dis tr ict At torney through Mr. Chandl er and ;,lr.

12 Gibbons, and 1 all', a little cloudy about what the first

13 form of these answers were, But 1 think they were just a

14 derr,and for both men to plead guil ty, 1 think therewas a

15 demand for a confess ion from both of thelli •

16 MR. FREDERlnKS. 1 think the witness ought to say where

17

18

19

20

21

he got this conversation. J
A From :.~r. Chandler, ~jr. Chandler purporting to report

froIl' Mr. Brand, whom, as 1 understcod it, had seen you.

1'R. FREDEPlr,KS· IS the witnes..ELLepoX-t.J..n~at ~~r. Chandler
~----"._---.---_.,

said to him or what :.lr. Chandler said to Gil'bon?

---



tion--

tion onoe in a while--

broke off one fLor e 1 ink and. ther efor e 1 could talk to ~tr.

MR • ROGERS. Q That is, talked wi th ~'ir. Harry Cl::angler a

as coming from the Distriot Attorney.

Chandler directly. :t.r. Chand.ler reported as fronl Mr. Brand

A That was complicated and a difficult way to do. So ::'r.

Gi bbon took me over and introduced me to Chandler, so we

but two counsel--now, go on.

THE COlffiT. 1 understand thewitness has not objected and

MR • FREDfRIC~S. We are trying to get this s!;raight.

MR. ROGERS. Yes, 1 think it would be a very good idea, but

let the witness go on.

TFE COURT. 1 tb ink i/!r Rogers is r igh t to that extent, he

has granted a reasonable amount of privilege of interrup-

have seen it .for two months, and it cannot be done.

don't know that it is in the record. 1 don't know as the

MR. FORD. If the court W ill pardon me, 1 was addressing

my remarks to Mr. Fredericks and said, "Brand told chandler

and Chandler told Gibbon and Gibbon told the witness." 1

5236 I
keep things in good order to make the kind of interruptions I
that rr,y distinguished fr iend Joseph Ford indulges in, 1

Mr. Rogers has not objected to one counsel interrupting,

I
1~\

f,
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
i
(
I 13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



be arr ived at,

and that is all.

TFE COTJR T, 1 think so,

int~r
\ I

\
\
\i
i
I

he hear d from Br and, whoun til

on Wednesday and there were a great many

.
You are going to get thelli as fast as you can,

Ch~,ndler

1 was go ing froTJ! Chandler to Lissner and from

This was

ing and out of the day's reporting backward and forward it

Lissner to
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The Times, the General Manager as 1 understand it, in

some respects, about the 'matter? A Yes. I
Q And do you relnenber what day that commenced, Mr. Steffens~

~-> ,.c·,··_·'·~'~····· '·~~·~'·".A· •••·.. ·r·:"·'·' '"'".,....~.. -.'...- ...............,.,

A Yes, it began on that Wednesday.

Q Now, go ahead and in your own way relate the circumstan­

ces and happenings chronologica~ly, if possible, and as

A

•fUlly as your merr.ory serves. you, in your own way, without

interruption, if you may.

clear, it seemed to be clear to iJr', rarrow--tbat is, . I
he accepted my impression of that, that a settlen:ent cou...:;y

views.

MR, ROGERS. Q Can you say what l!r. Darrow said, tbe sub-

MR. FREm;Pl OKS, 1 think vre should obj eo t to th3.:, Pe

should say v!hat was said to ;,1r. narrow and what MI, Darrow

said to him r ather than giving ii:r. Darr O\'i' s impres 8 ion,

persons present.

was hearing from somebody else, and it was everyone wait-

MR. FORD. We are entitled to the time and place and the

MR. ROGERS.

was

sta.nce and purport of it? A yes, 1 went to Darrow and 1
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reported to him in great detai 1 everything 1 had heard

during the day, late 'Wednesday afternoon at the Alexan-

3 dr ia Rotel, told him what Mr. Chandler said, th at he had

4 heard, and Mr•. narroweaid, "Vle]l, then, it looks as if a

settlement could be reached."

It It looks to me that they woul d not ciemand

5

6

7

way to me. "

that J. B. shoul d hang."

1 said, "It looks that

"That is what I understand."

8 Then he said, "It is time to report." He sat down there

9

10

and wrote a telegram, we \vrote a telegram together to

Compers, 1 don't remeniber the language of the telegram, but

11 in effect it was asking Compers to send here ilH!iediately

12 from Atlanta, Ceor gia, where the Amer ican Federation of

13 Labor was in session, one or two or three men whom he

26

25

14 named, somethirlg very important was coming up that ~e

15 ~Shes t~consul t With --or ganized labor about i~~'<

16
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right.

THE COURT: I presUI"le you mean Fremont Older, of San

AllA

Can you give us your best IBcollcction

Then you should not state that.

continue the course of your narrative as best

lIo.

from day to day, making this arrrl11gement for this plea of

two 0 I' thr ee men.

gUilty -

I

you c~m, connnencing 'with theVlednesday ni~o,ht when the tele-I

era'l '::as sent. To call your attention back to the mat-

A

to s ending that telegram to Gompers, \[heth er 0 I' not a tele-

of thEID :mames of the men mentioned? A/~fl~~, I' think,

or Vveitmoe or l'f6.ckels or, I think,_Junnerv, I think they

"------ rViere th e four.

gram ,\vas sent to another person requesting him to cone £<in

c;ive his [:dvice in the premises? A yes, one other,

AmericSl Federation of Labor, 8s1dng him to send on one or

tel" a little bit, do you remember ','[hether or not previous

Older.

HR FPEDETU CKS :

TEE COUHP: Strike it out. f11~ Q.; L-

li[R ROGERS: on \Vednesdc.y nig~ a~ I understood you, in
~ .

your presence, he vrired HI' Gompers, president of the

.
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1

I think that night, or, perhaps, it was early the next I

:::'d::e:::k:nW:::r:: :: his collQ2uesor ettorneys for II

J'!:R FHEDERICKS.: Were you present v:hen he did that?

1

i
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Ji:R tlOGERS: yes.

MR :nrRBDERICKS: Is t hat the End of tae qu estion?

I
i

f

I
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but tha~

A That is Wednesday; you are right, 1fr Ford.

';ras to be arranged? A yeS, vIe vrent over ,::i th l\:!"r older

the v:hole situation up to that time, up to that moment.

Q Took his advic e and coun sel in the I' remises~ A yes.
-

Q Now, proceed in your OViIl ',',ay, J5r Steffens, I dontt

\'\'Os th e pr ev i ous day.

}'B. Ft::EDERICKS: We vrish to obj ECt to the question bec~.ns

it is indefinite, and 6S I stated before, 'Cie are just as

grannvas sent? A lvrr Older responded at once, yes.
and

Q Was there a conversation between ur Older, yourself
....

with :cefel'ence to this situation, (3y!d the settlement that

serves you, the incidents running along about t ll.,at time.

want to interrupt you, ,md I dontt want to suggest to you,

but in your OYfll vlay, tell us as best your recollection

the telEgrclli1. Now, did];Ir Older come d::n"!ffi ect'ter that tele-

Wednesday.

Q I show you what purports to be 8 telegram, it is de­

fendont'se}~ibit L, ~nd ask you if your recollection will

which yourself end Mr Darrow sent to Older of the 22nd,

that \vill be Tuesday, as I understand it? A YelEf, I sent

th at t ele.g r6!Yl.

serve you CIS to 'wh ether t his is or is not the tel Eg ram

Francisco? A Fremont Older of San Francis~o,

J.TR HOGERS: \7ednesday morning, 10:22 A.it'. is the date on

1m FORD: I do notwant to interrupt counsel, but that is

I 1
~
Ie

~. 2
~
f
r 3~

f
r 4t.
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1 anxious to.set these statements chronologically vs the

2 witness is, and \7e do not beli we vIe will set them by

3 permitting the v.ritness to nm along in that 'NoY, the wit-

4 ness is a n C\?spaperman and accustom Ed to making thing s run

5 along, blltt we t.hink he shoul d narrate the c onv ersatioIls,

6 if pel'missil:Jle ot all, he should narrate conversations emd

7 as near eS possible give thedate on v[hich those conversa-

8 ti ons occurred and stat e v!futh whom th Elf ',".'8re, bec ems e if he

9 goes on l;md states in a gen eral way Yrhat r~Ul c,llong from day

10 to day, it is not compet ent. Unless the witneg sis ~,sk-

11 ed definite questions, he ';fill fall into t hat error', un-

12 doubtedly, of making a statement, and v:e will1'ind onr-

selves talking c.bout Friday, for instance, when vIe13

14

15

thinlc I
he is talking c::bout Wednesday, and our point in the matter'l

of course, is, that time, that '.'lhat occurred today, v,ould !

16 have an entirely different aspec t, for instanc e, if it oc-

17 curred tomon'ow, and if it occurred before a certain date

18 it ';:ould have an entirely different t'.spect than if it

19 occurred aftel' a cel'tain date, . and tho se dates are very

20 clol'le l"n .._ tlme, and Yfe want to get the memory of this wi t-

21 ness, end Y! e vrant to e et it, if po ssible, just eXeC tly as

22 . it occurred, and we do not think it can be done unless

23 counsel vrill ask particuler questions ,mo. Vfe obj ect to it

24 on the gromid it is too general.

25 Jm HOGERS: I y:ill endeavor (".s best I c an, if your Honor

26 pleases, to give 111' Steff:lms Y.'hat aid I" can 'by



gically ,md events in succession in th eir minds than by

think it is the e,~erience of EVery lawyer, there ~re wit-

nesses, snch BS ];![r Steffens, who are better able, if
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1

I I
I

questions, but I think it is your Honor's experience,

allowed to ,go along without interruption, to keep chronolo-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

questions [oS to what happened next, and \vhom di d you s ee,

and so forth, tha~as a tendency to confuse. All we ~ant

ore the facts and truth of the matter, En:! I think the vTit-

nESS vrill find himself more at ease and able to more easi-

ly relate the matte::" if he is l::BI'Tnitted to take his

ovm method of refreshing his rec 011 ection, and Vie can make

it more d ei'inite if indefiniteness does arise.

THE CaUHI': I think, <:'s long c.S counsel and the vritness

are ~1lling to extend the courtesy to Captain Fredericks

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

that has been extended, that he in terrl.lpt from time to

time, if he is really in doubt about a matter, perhaps ~B

can ,0:: et alon~.
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1 MR. FREDERICY-.B· 1 do not thlnk so, because it is going

2 to be a continual interruption and 1 do not want to be put

3 in that attitude, and the law requires that conversations

4 if they are admissible at all, must be adrr;itted with the

5 surrounding accon~animent of time, place and persons pre-

6 sent, and we thir.k it should be followed, and this Witness

7 can do it. 1 have not the slightest doubt ~e can do it

8 as well as 1 can the other way, and it should be followed

9 so that we know wher e we ar e from t in,e to time and so the

10 jury knows. We object to that question as being too

11 general.

12 MR. ROGF.RS. Q Well, now, after the conversation With illr.

13 Older and after the sendir.g of the telegram to :.lr. Gompers

14 requesting the presence of some person for consultation,

15 state what next occurred, according to your best recolJec­

16 tion in the premises, what was done, who did it and the

17 circul11stances and conditions under which it was done, as

18 best your memory serves you, what was said and who said it.

19 A There was a great deal said in those two or three weeks.

20 1 cannot remen:ber all those conversations in detail, but

21 1 can give you the purport of them.

22 Q T1:at is What 1 want, the sucstance and purport.

23 MR. FREDERICKS. And the time and With Whom they were.

24 A Well, upon the arrival of Older 1 saw him first, but

25 1 did not .say anything to him in tbat early conversation

26 th~~t Was not repeated later in the conversation witl: Dar



and he has said he met Chandler for the first ti me on

was in view, that it was possible.

him when you saw him? A ?ir. Chandler?

time
1 understood you, from a certain~orr met

A On and off during that day, yes, sir--time--

and there we were able to show to Older that the settlement

Chandler directly?

THE COtJR'r·

seeing him from to tirr.e and was any person peresent wi th

Q You say there was a great deal said from time to time.

You were talking with M4 Chandler durirg these days and

Q Well, did that conversation with Mr. Older during that

Wednesday, and this makes it indefinite--

MR. FRED1i~RICKS. We object to that question as misleadingo

The witness is now narrating a conversation on Wednesday

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 MR. FREDF:F. ICKS • Yes.

16

17

18

A From that Wednesday when 1 saw Mr. Chandler 1 saw him

two or three times a day until the following Thanksgiving

day.

19 MR • ROGERS. Saw him two or three times a day ur.til the

20

21

following Thanksgiving Day? A Yes.

Q Did you have any obher bus iness Vi i th him than the ar-

22 r angement of this settlement connected Vi i th the McNalf.ara

23 rr,atter? A None.

26 A Somet ime ~.~r. Gibbon but usually no t •

Q. Was any person perser:t with you and :~r. Chand.ler While

youwere making this arrangement and settlement

24

25



yourself, :!Jr. Older and ;\1r. Darrow with respect to Mr. Darrow

saying be 'would assume the responsibility, etc?

1

2

3

Q
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Can you remember the conversation occurring between l
I

raised the que~tion in a h~10rous way about who wou~d be

conversation as YOUI' memory serves you, between Mr. Older,

MR. ROGERS. Merely offer that as a suggestion, those few

But.-
the goat, feeling certain that there would be sorre vengeance

make it understood. He_ suggeat.ed that Darrow would suffer,

thElt he would be pun iohed in sQwe w~ by organized laj,2QJ'..,.i------------ ---
he' suggested 1 would be hurt professiona) 1y, in fact, we

upon sonie of us for brir,ging about this settlement.

Darrow said that he didn't care, he could not

words, so that you can Bee what 1 am directing your mind

to, and 1 would like to haye you remeDJber as much of the

that hie duty was to his clients and that he was going
..........__.....___- r.-............."-.....-"---~."'"'-~''''- ....~''''"''''."-''"'--~ ..........",---~, ........_. .,...~_~........ ''' .._c__..,.jf'< >f<'o_-C-':.....~••_~_,~~.f'.."-.......~J:_-'~

to save J.B.'s life, that is the substance of it •..- ...--.. ---..".~ .. ,. _.'--~I_ ,. ~",,, _, -- '4-" ~ ~r" _ """ "-:' ",,,.,... ~ ",of • ..,. ,.t .~ .. ~ ,t~.,.,~_ ,,~ ".,.~,~'._' _ >,.""r""_-

older thought it could not be understood, that we could not

l\lr. Darrow and yourself. A Yes. After vve reported to

Older everything that had been done we asked Older to he1~

us decide how it would be received and understood, and

wherein this matter was presented to them? A yes.

Q Can you give us the tin e J approximately, of that J

day it. was? A No. 1 think it was about that

Q Do you recall being present at the conversaticn between

1ir. Darrow and other rr,err,bers of th e law staff of the defence

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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I

I
-I

tha t "_I

plead gUil t)l i
i

To haVing ~vo menATo what?Q

ing a plea of guDty only from J. B _ McNamara, and they

that to Darrow and Darrow's answer was that if it wer e

the date, but when it crone 1 went instantly and reported

What happened on Thursday, Friday and Saturday, 1 cannot

always fix the date of--the principal event was il:r. Chandlertls

report of the receipt in his office of telegrams from the I

Ere ctors' Assooiation and business men in the east protest-I
I

ing against their understanding that negotiaticns consider- I
I

Ishould be made, but if the settlement were made that both

demanded by telegram to General Otis that no settlerrent

A This was in the end of ttis week. 1 will fix the date

men should be required to plead guilty_

FREDER leKS. NOll." wh en was that?

A This was inthe end of the week, but 1 cannot remember

MR. FREDERICKS. When was that?

Ul The two McNamaras? A T1:e two McNamaras instead of one.

before Sunday, because

Q That :.11'. Iarrow said that before Sunday 1 A Yes, if

MR" POGEPS.

necessary--

Q That if necessary this waB~id before Sunday, if neces­

sary he would have J J McNamara plead guilty to some

Offense? Aves.

ab~01ute1~ cessary of course he would con-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

22

23

24

25

26



\

fOU)

I hadA

I could tIl e rest of the

i']hat the HclTamaras said about it,

The pI Eas of ,r;uilty VJere obtain 00 on

A

I don,t know -- what do you mean you

\
\Now, I understand y~u to say that during the

I will explain that when I com e to it.

That '\7as all during the latter :r:e,rt cf the ,,!eek

Advised him to, I probably should say.

Sunday.

foun c1 that out on Sun day.

out on Sunday?

th 811' consent.

row told that to me, ~nd he told no one else that, end of

lffi ROGERS:

5247
1

to I
knovr ,,'fhet the defense "l:'rould do if the deY.1and 'Here really I

t

course, it. was understood and he instructed me to eo

Q

give? A He V.6S willing to ,c:; ive -- all tIl ct remained, he

was putting it cff as long c:s he could to see vrhatthe Hc­
ed

l'l"amarfl boys would say to this. That hapP61/on Sunday~ VIe

Q Did he t ell you just exactly what he Vias willing to

"How mnch are you willing to give?"

latter part of the \~eek s:r Darrow s aid to you to make

hard a fight as yon coul d to save J. J. HcNamara? A

mand more. I said, "Darrow, they are goir1..E~ to ask more. It

back and make as hard e fight as

that 1fr Darrow end you discussed back md forth the mat­
of

t er you going to Hr Chandler ,md bringinc; back v.rord i'rom
11

lIr Chandler to Jl[r Darrow? A That they were C'ioing to de-

h-e kept putting it; If I only want one man i')11nished."

week, the rest af the time, to have only one rrJan go, as

1m FREDERICKS:

made for tyro men to plead gUilt.y instead of one, end Dar-

25

26

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20
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22

23

24



understand, but yon underst and wh at I mean.

Was anything said at that time as to the~Atent to

That is, 0;0 over the road? A yes.

Have to GO? A yes.

Q

.
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1

Go on and illustrate it yourself, the way it came to I

yon. A Oh, it was necessary that he would consent to hare

l

,

J. ~. must go. We used agreat deal of slang, you
I

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 which J • .T. McNamara ,[fould plead gUilty, ~s to \'hat he

9 vfoul d pI ead guilty to, :and 6S to the term 0 f s ervic e '!hat

10 -,vould be exacted fro;m. him? A No, as I remember that

11 came up ibn a conversation with J. J. Mcnamar::: the next

12 day, Sunday.

13 Q On S-lmday, di d YOllsee the UcIfai11ara boys? A Yes,

14 Judge McNutt and Darrow and I went over to see th~~.

the ~],d of that ',7eek.

them as to the circumstances ~md conditions of the ne/:;u-

}Jut in t o~lch ';ri th evel.;rthil1,S t hat had been ,zoinZ on before

mr.tion on th e SUbject? A Well, J • .T. HcHcmara 11<:.cl been

That 7/as on SUnday, no,,7, th e 28th? A Yes, Sunda~r,

And Vlhe re did you see them? A In U1e jail.

D"'udge ]![cJ:lutt? A Judge MClifutt.

tiations whether they ':'rere put in possession of the infor-

Q And JUdg e HCl{Ut t and ~JIr Darro\'1 -.ri sit ed the HcNa'1laras

in the j ail. State 'Jheth er or not ~; statement Y.as made to

Q

Q

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

that by myself.

Q



6 that day, .;lily ~gree::'Ylent was reached \'ri th the Hc}T,uu<:.ra Broth

7 th6t a plea be entered, 6S they were SUbstantially entered?

And kept him in t. ouch 'vi th the whole si tuation?

5~
t hat I

I

A The two <:, t torneys Yiould see

yes, I say; him nearly every day.A

Tell us how it was.

Well, state '7hether or not on Sundoy, or proi.1Jious to

yes.

Jio, th6t vras handled in this way.

You had r:e rsonally seen J. ,T. Mcnamara befo re

A

Q

Q

day?

Q

A

5 J Q

1

2

3

4

8

9

10 J. B., and I would remain vii th J. J., and they v.ould talk

11 wi th J. ,T., and I \youl dsee J. B., and sam etimes ",'e all

12

13

taH::ed to them ~11to8other. I mean, it was a conversation,

"':e ':rent to and fro, Bnd~the understandings '.'.'ith the t'VlQ.

14 "oriso11ers wa s selJarate. I yrould like to 8':,::plain that •
..:.,._----~ -

stending '-rith J. ,T. se arately that '.-rhat he ".-ron1d do,

consented to take a sentence. Hovr, yon asked me c. c:ues-

you '.-r O"L'e drivin:1 z,t, 'but. I ::'emember th e conversation cc.mo

This ,'ras on Sunday.ASunday?This

Yon may.

tioD a moment 6-;0, I don,t remonlber -- I didntt know ':rhat

and '.-rith J. B. what he~;rou1d do, and J. J. and J.:B. both

TEE COURr:

HR FR.1illEHICES:
i

I
.J. J. was -:;il1in:; to take a sent enc e fo r hims el e_ J. B..=. I

~vas '.'."il1i11:; "to trJce asentence for himself J. B. didnttl-----._-_._------
\70nt his broth or to take a s entene e, so we 11. ad our und er-

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

there :;"t tho jail, tho question came uu somoho'::, about

up "7hothor it ':ras in Y'ly convorsation v:i th C11ano1el' or

26

25



1 hOYT much J. J. was to talce, and I don't lrnovr whether I sug-

havine; his brother go.

g ested or ';:hether I got it from Chandler -- that side

1JrcHamara and a term of years for J. J. McNamara? A yeS,

That time we separated,something-like ten years for J •.r.

they were tryi~ to s ave each other and organized 1 abor -­

the name of organized labor.
~-~-::'............,....-':":':::~~

Each brother '!ros tryil~ to save the other. A Yes,-

to plead gUilty end take such sentences as \~s covered

you understand, b ecanse we 181ew hO'!T J. B. felt about

by the agreement, namely, life-imprisonment for J. B.

but say ten years, or something like that; but anyway,

:MR ROGERS: Now, on SUnday, hc1d both the HcHamaras agreed

that J •.r. was to have ten years ca'llle into these negotia­
r-.- ..----------~-:__._~~:____:_:__=__:____:___:_-­

tions somewhere really at that t.ime, bnt I don't know just
-.. ~ ---_.., .....--;----...... ~

where it came from.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
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Sunday, and take such sentences as you have indicated;

A J understand.

52~--1

A 1 think 1 ough t to I

I

A J. B.' S ir:terest was not only in

A Cer tainly • -:rto carry it out?

state of mind. 1 have to br ing thct in.

Q What about Judge McNutt? A When we left the jail we

""',..,.", ...

Q You know what we are-_what··~';;e~"~ah.tr·r·EHe is l,lr. narrow ' a

were comparing notes about what we had all said, and there

was a feeling of elation that the thing had been consented

to and agreed up9n, dampened somewhat by

now, did Mr. I;arrow at that time express to you the will ing­

ness that the agreement should be made, and his intention

Q Now, did :,11'. Darrow on that Sunday, you say both

McNarraras agreed to enter their plea of gUilty on that

victed it would be tantamount to a conviction of organized

labor, whereas he said he himself could hang and having

no connection with organized labor ~e would not, tech-

official in organized labor, and that if he were con-

his brother " but in this fact i his brother J.J. Wa'S an

nically, connect organized labor. His two fads were

organized liibor and his brother,\and that feell.'ng of his
. \.'------------

made a great difference later in the week.
t ....~ .__...¢'lih'i III ..",,--.Il "'U4PA 4J2QE! '\4I\4s4i.,nQ",."'i4!,1 YllI5'~,.

Q. Yes, go ahead.

Q Rn that occasion, on that day?

ex.pI ain tha t 1 as t remark.

'sould have to let the two men go to jail

,on that Sunday alao we led those t'I\'O boys to hope that
-..._..... -' ..,...,-..-., .. ,..:. ,.. ' .....'..._'.-." .. ......., ._-, -, . ,-," ..'"-- ..... _ .. _.- ...... .., ..-.--..-., ......." ....~~. ~.... ,....,..~_.....

we still could save J.J.

1

2

3

4
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13 see i',~r. Chandler, ~<1r. Gibbon and Mr. Lissner and finally to

11 Mr. Chandler and the others in making tre arrangements from

I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I

,I
shoul'i
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Darr ow ,aft er

ther e was some demand that both of

told all through the latter part of

--------------------_.

\

Ttet it was all up to me to go back to 'A

Just pardon me a moment •. 1 would like to hea.r

If necessary fr

And on that Sunday it was agreed that both should go?

What unders tanding did you have with li:r.

that time oni'

cal) together these big business men tere and make

these persons should plead.

having reached this agreement that J. J. McNarrar.a1

Q

A

UR • FORD

save the other and that W)lS done.
--''''''.-.,._~.........-",.,..,-".,..,.....-.------

Q, Ttat was done? A ~at appeal ~,~~ made.~-----Q When' did you eay--

" " .."._..-.......,-.."""'-_...."".-...""----~~._--~--~~"

with them to have therr stand for the one man going to

/

3

4

5

6

7

1~ But you had been

2 that week-- A rtat

12

8 plead gUilty if necessary on this Sunday, and should if

9 necessary take a sentence and receive punishment, what did

10 Mr. Darrow say to you with l' eference to ycur conduct with

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

'23

24

25 MR. ROGERS. Q pow, that was previous to Tuesday the 28

26 M4 Darrow h~d agreed that. those rren should plead gUilty
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1 told you to go on and arrange it? A Oh, yes.

to b~

nec6~

A Yea, but)

sary.

entered, if it should so be necessary? A Y6S, if

Q To give up the two, that is, to cause tvvo pleas

still hoped we could save J.J. ~

Q But to sa~e J. J. if you could. I want to bring your

Q That is, if the other side demanded?

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 attention to Tuesday the 28th, unless there is something

9 hap[..:ened on Monday thct occurs to you, to be related for an

10 unders tand ing of the matter. A No, 1 don't remember any-

MIt. ArrEL. We want to show tha.t Davis n:ade th at coni/nun i

to go ahead and get together his busines9 men.

Q Do you remelrber Davis's reporting back on Monday follow":'

ing the Sunday after the conversation tha.t he, Davis, had../
,--"",/

Exc ept I as ked :v~r.

MR. FREDERICKS' Let n;e get that question.

(Last question read by the reporter. )

MR. FREDERICKS. Reporting back on Monday?

rad with M.r. Fredericks?

A Yes.

thing now that happened on Monday.

Q Do you recall 'Davis and A

MR. FORD. Just amon-ent.

M~. FORD. Jus t a nionJent, we want to make an obj ect ien •

MR. FREDERICKS. 1 think Davia ougrt to swear to that.

Hearsay purely.. Seems Davis is here.

MR. ROGERS. Ttat is part of the" corr,lf,unication.

11

12

13

14,_

15

.16J
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18
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20

21

22
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24

25

26
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1 t ion to Darrow and to the wi tness •

2 MR • FORD. If the Court please, there are two elen:ents to

3 this situation, assuming that it is put in for the pur-

4 pose of showing the state of rrind of the defendant, 1

5 really don't believe that that is the thing trat will be

6 argued to the jur.y later on--

7 MR. ROGERS. Let that alone then. 1 suggest it is mis-

8 conduct to state what the weight of the testimony is or

9 what wear e going to do with it.

10

11

12

13

14
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16
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1

2

3

UR FORD: Th e po int b e:fo re the court, thereo ro bro e1 ~~:l~:.1
to til e si tuat ion, one what Darro'w thOl"L~ht and the ot he r

v!hat the District Attorney demanded, but '.7hether or not

4 there Vfas em·agreement of minds betwoen them. Uow, you

5 cannot show th ~1t agreement 0 f minds by repo rtinc.r; '.7hat Hr

6 Davis said he said. Let M'r Davis take thestcmd t,nd testi-

7 fy to 'Tfhat Captain Fredericks h,Hl said and ':/h~t he repqrt-

8 ed to 1fr Darro'w, and what chance,s there vrere for bringing

9 about of the Dlea at that time, the ~ceptance of a plea

10 of suilty, even if the defendant did intend it, even if the

11 defendant's state of mind was such that he was willing to

12 let his clients plead gnilty. There may not have been any

13 hope on his part that the same could be accomplished, and

14 the ,n:ry- to sho'w thc.t is to shoyr \-rhat the District Attorney

it, otherwise, this jUl"'J ·.~rill be draYrins the conclusion

that the District Attorney had agreed to do this, and doiTB

that '-:hen, as a matter of fact, he may never have made cny

Al1s';ror th e qu estion.

-l- •t-lme.

No, your Honor --

Just let me finish.

such aereoment on t hat date.

i

ITo ShO'.7 -;:11at tho District I

Attorn8'J had in his mind, and let the pc,rties vho Imew I

that and '.7ho made the report, take the stend :::.nd testifY to I

THE COUT{[': Obj ec tion or erruled.

had in his mind at that

UR FORD:

1IR APPEL:

15

16

17

18

19
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21
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24

Tim FRr--.:DERICKS: Vle simply think, VIi th yon r Eonor' s p er-

mission -- ~ill your Honor pennit us to So into our ehd

25

26
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1 it as fully?,

2 ITR APPEL: We vrilJ. tr.lce t hat up vrh Ell it comes.

3 1'JR FEUIDERICKS: I knoY!. Th ere. is just t.he tr ouble "ri th

4 this ~hole situation.

5 THE' COunT: Jrr Fredericks; th e court will ex:plain the rul-

6 ing, if you so desire. This vritness has stated there v.rere

7 certain things and certain statements upon ":rhich he was

8

9

-c'" -:",.,.c L. "'~4(,> ,

case.

and authorized to c.ct by the defEndant in this

The court is admitting the testimony upon that

10 theory.

11 ~m FHEDEnICKS: I knovr; I just asI?: the court to indulee

12 me a moment, to see ":'fhere we are drifting to. When the

13 defens e gets through \vi th thi s, there is one sid e of it

14 here. Now, suppose we t~J to show the other side that

15 they '.vent up against a stone \vall, and that their propo-

16 sitions absolutely were turned down,vrere not accepted or

17 acceded to? Suppose v:e try to shoY! tmt;in order to show

18 that I have sot to put on a lot of hearsay testimony

19 "?[hich may be error, but this thin3 is opened up now, and

20 it has got to be done, vhat the who 1 e si tnation ~:as.

21 SUp-nose it apIJ3 ars nO\7 that --all these negotiations that

to shoYr that except by hearsay testimony; except by the

charac t er of testimony as this, but unl es S ',';8 can shoyr .

themselves, "rhen they tried to mal:e a union of cgree}~lent

vri th til e District Attorney, they failed? Eoyr are "Ire going

"rere attempted, and that the defense had r:greed on among

25
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to it.

If thel~e is any ':.ay to save it --

court's attention to where we are going to. ~nen this

(Last question read by the

But we are crossing it right now by thisFRE'illEnICKS:

reporter. )

question. Let's hwe it.

came back ond said to HI' Darroy: that lrr Fred ericks

HR APPEL: ':Fe propose to shoy! ,;"ihat ]}:r Davis said, 'chat he

YJOuld do; v!hat sort of a pI 00 he ',:Fould roc ept • '7e ','fan t to

not only 1,~r St effens c:nd Er Darrow and the ]"clTa111aras had

THE COUET: Haybe I dOlltt get the full force of that

i
I

material going in here, makes a reply absolutely necessa~·, I

from one side, from another line, from Gibbon £illd

leI' and Lissner, facts upon '.'mich they had agreed

thing -- vklEn this witness is through, and their other

Eti. ,:';ere dealing '.'.1 th me, and shoYI what the real fac ts

to show just' ex:actly vrhat the si tuation was. "'Je want to,

shoy! that, your Honor, for tyro reasons: we ,,"ant to showtha

TEE COUill: 17ell, we will cross that bridge YJhen we come

Tom Gibbon and ]'rr Brant, and all those people, who he assu.m-

Yrerc, and \vhere are we going to be.

witnesses are through, we propose to call Harry Chandler,

go in~o fut, now that it is open. But I want to call the

much v/hen th e time comes, the court is going to allow us

. 5257
1

certainly we have been left a lot here that the facts I.

~~ll not~~rrant, and I doubt ve~ much -- I doubt ve~
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guilty, one to take ten years, and the 0~1er one life, but

that there was another source--

TEE COUEr: I don,t think ~e need spend any more time on

the proposition, J"T A1Jpel. I have the idea, and I think

coun sel. exagg erates til e danger 0 f hearsay testimony here.
,.

Th ere is lots of hEarsay testimony t hat is good wi denc e.

1'TR FPJIDERICKS: Oh, YES.

TEE COURr: And I think the answer to this question is
the

proper, under" circumstances. We will cross the other

b:dll1lge when 'tie get to it.

1



1

2

J,![R ROGERS: Hight I suggest just one thing?

icks has had the floor. There is one thing

)fr Freder_

5259

1

absolutely

3 sure in widenc e in this case already has been put in,
the

4 thr;t no matter what vras said, no matter vihether"negotia-

5 tions vrere failures or not, the thing Vias done in th e end

6 just <1S ur Steffens and :tIl" Chandler agreed. Novy, it might

7 be, of course, that the whol e thing was a failure, and

8 the District Attorney erose in his wrath and kicked it

9 all out of the window, but it was all done.

101m FHEDERICES: "'e might as well take this thing and come

11 dovm to an issue. There is no controversy over the fact

that thedefense '.Vere willing to let J. B. 1JcNamara plead

and shov! that they had come to an absolut"e dead-lock;

A That

V,as my bluff.

this time.

TEE COU1-tT: There is no question before the court

tions \flare off, and we went on to get the jur.:r.

that the defense "Nould not give up J. J., and the prosecu­

tion would not take anything else, and that the negotia-

opened on this, Yfe vrant them opened 'uide Enongh so VIe can

put in Gibbon and Chandler and Erand, and all those people

is the point, and ''te '",ish, if the d 00 rs are going to be

]1m" APPEL: Ho, no. '·.7e propos e to sho',v --

until after Franldin \"JaS detected in this bribery, that

gUilty, but there is a controverq:l over the fact that they

,::el~e ever v,d.lling to let J. ,J. HcNamara plead gUilty
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determine.

.5260 I
1,7e propos e I
and he

"

"yre diSCl1ssed that si tnation and you

to shov! by this wi tness that Davis c a1TIe back,

said you '[[ould never let J. J. plead guilty, and I !3aid I

]1 RAPPEL: 1,7e 'will put him on th est and.

broke up and ended there, and then the jury mattel~ Ylent

ten years for J • .r., and "{hich fact had been communicated

to J • .T. on Sunday, as coming from another source, whether

that is a fact or not, will depend entirely upon the tes­

timony of HI' Davis when he comes upon th e stand, and upon

on.

I"roul d never take anything 81s ell, and the ~'lhole bnsiness

entered. Now, we propose -- and there, your Honor, that

present t here, and that vlill be an issue for the j u1",Y to

the testimony of the District Attorn~ or anyohe that was

fact, vrhether it::as true that 1[1' Fredericks had himself said

DaVis, "Isn't it a fact, TTl' Davis

brout5ht the report on Uonday from the very lips of the

Dist:cict Attorney, "I vlill let J. ,J. Plead guilty and take

a te:rm of years," and that ur Davis said to him, "Well,

vJhat term of years?ll, and he said to him, he says, "Ten

years ll , and that he 'brou,ght that back and reported to this

witness and to Itr Darrow, and that tllen it ViaS absolute:Ilf

and finally understood on llonday that such a plea vlQuld be

T',~R APPEL: Bnt Vie would like to ans'aer that.

1m FREDERICKS: Let us have Davi s here so I can to say to
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case. The question before the court has been decided.

1

2

THE COUI-{I' : Gentlemen, vIe are getting away out of thiB·

5261

1
3 . The court has been requested to rule upon evidence that

~rRIARR.OW: \Vhat Trcr Davis told me?

1',rR FOP,]): 'l'hat is a conclusion of the viitness.

may come in h'ere at a later time. The court will rul e

Yes si r, I remember

A Can you repeat it.

(Q,uestion read by the reporter.)

and this '.'fitness has stated his .conclusion, and it is not

The question ';ra.s '.7hat did ?~r Davis report to this v,itness,

responsive to th e qu estion.

TEE COU?J:: It is notresponsive to the qu estion.

i!\S, so indire··:tly through ]11' Gibbon and Til' Chandler..

pose than to sho'w ':;hat the District Attorney said, Vias

absolute confirmation, and is introduced for no other pur-

the question before the court, and that alone. The wit-

to s trike out the answer as not responsive to the question.

on that 'vhen it comes, not now. The ruling is novi upon

it very distinctly. It Vias the first direct confirmation

DarrOYl's state of mind ; ','ihat he told JTr Darrow.

hearsay. A I can't remember theBCact conversation.

ness may enSY/er the qne stion.

vre had from t re District Attorney of '{,hat I had been h 001"-

],':R FREDERICKS: That is hearsay. That do esn' t show Hr

Tm F '\EDERICKB : No, vhat this wi tness told ITr DarrOYI.

1"11 FORD: H!e are addressing th e c ou rt, JTr St effens. I move

1m FORD: Here is the viitpess' conclusion that it is an
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1

2

matter may be stricken out for that

the question.

reason. :t:Tow ,

5~
read I

3 (Last question read by the reporter.)

4 T{R ROGERS: State the substance of that conversation to

7 the conversation, I think, lTonday morning, or Honday SO:r.le­

8 time. Ur Davis came back and reported that he had seen

9 Captain Fredericks, and t hat Captain Fredericks was ask-

10 ing in addition toJ". B. taldng life, J". J. should tal<:e a

11 sent enc e. I don ,t remember just VJh at it y,'aS. I h ave an

5 which I referred in the last question.

6 UR FREDERICKS: If t he wi tness understands. A Thi s was

~'~---""'-"-"-~""'~""'~""'.""~"""''''''''''---....-.,~~

separately from Hr Davis, who didn't know all the plans,

12

13

impression that it,':ijs ten years. I remember Darrow and It

)
talked this over, and felt that what Davis

reported confiIT.t1ed vJhat I had been reporting out of the
---,"

THE COU~T: We will take a recess at this time.

possible to settle if J". J. TI8S asked for, too. ~.,

'what th e District Attorney had said to him on that J'Jonday?
-- - - _.-._--_.._.......... . \

A As I remember it, he told Davis that he would not let\
~--.,.,' "' -..,,-.-'. f

J". J. "go, and he told me to go out end malce a fight and )
i . 1
i J

Say towery-body that J" • .T. could n?~._~9~_ ... At any rate, th\,

~st of the ~~eek I vms tellin~ everybody it ~ould be im-
.:J .

dark, s~ ...!.9.sJ2~.~lc~.c .. ,~....
IrR ROGERS: Vlhat did lrr Darro'\'[ say when Hr Davis reported
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14 you know at this moment -~ IvTr Davis didn't know that Dar-
~_:.:;;c;....~~_,......,""v,~.~."."~..:::::~:--~,-- ....'''~''''''··_·-~-~'-''-·-"~"'-'~'-""-'"'~-""'~"--~:::z - __--------.,..';'.."., •..".........,....,"'.. t;,.
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1 UR ROGERS: Just one question, if I may be p

2 You spoke a moment a?;o ,fhm t he District Attorney was

3 talking, turned around to the court and said, "That
..

4 was my bluff-- 'I I dontt know that it 'tfent into the re-

5 cord. Be kind enongh tostate Yfhat you meant by that

A I just explained the

But that, as a matter of fact, 'Has ur Darrow's under":

(Mter recess.)

How, did you hrrJe a conference on };~onday, yourself,

fit of those whom were told? A No, for the businessnen,

as you call it, was meant for the lEl:/yers; that is to say,

only.

terms that yon could. State '.7hether or not if that bluff,

it was intended for their benefi t as '7ell as fo:' the bene-

former admonition, we will take a recess for ten minutes.

said you '.vere making a bluff in order to get the best

Q

statement, "That ':;as my bluf fll?

impression that~ot around among these busin'Ssmen, the-.re

coul.dn t t be a settlement if J. J. was asked for. I w'qS~\
\\.

doing my best to give evel-ybody, intentionally, the im- )

pression. j;hat there conld be no set tlement unl ess ;r.. ~)
were allowed tog o.

11m ROGERS: ll,rr St effens, in r espon se to a qu estion you

13 standing vfi th you? A T11.8t J. J. should go, if nee essary-,

14 but that vrdS the agreement between Darrow and myself, and

15 absolutely necessary- for me to have in order to work at

16 THE Cau Rr : Gent 18men 0 f th e j p.ry, tearing in mind your
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to this entering of these pleas on this Monday that you

1

2

lvrr Darrovl and lrr Davis and Jucge McNutt "1ith reference

5264[.

I

3 have spoken about. A yes.

4 State whether or not there \~s en qgreement there, be-

5 tween tlese various men tla:.t the pI res should be entered

6 under the terms indicated, but nevertheless t here should

7 be a continued effort to relieve J. J. if possible.

8 rER FREDERICKS: That is objed:ted to as calling for a

9 conclusion of the witness. I think he should state what

10 vvas said by the parti es.

11 T!i.R ROGERS: That is calling for the substance and pur-

"'~"-'""'~""~".'''-''-'''''''''-'~_\~~~--''''-''''''-'"'''''-''r~"",_

should plead gUilty, ~lso.
. ,_.:....., ..._...~.......,_---""""""'H_,·_~·c

ag re ;d-·~~·'"·'~t"iliatTI;;"'~'rm-re:rerenc e

'Wi th that explanation, the obj ection is (J'J er-

should go also '--

it) Hr Davis v;i th the District Attorney) ,md I vIas

. ~,~~""J" ..~k1":J'~''''''l'·.":l,.~'':>~,~,''''",·''-'4::''''''(rt'~f-.'';o;' .._.",~_.",c

ter tel'IDS for J. J. at that conferenc e between the 1 a-v-

to carryon th eir nEgotiations more directly, as I

At this conference we spoke of before_ the intermission)

it. was decided, the nevrs was so bad that JUdge HcNutt I
A

yers that I have r:'1entioned on th'lt Honday. A They v:ere

TEE COURT:

port of the conversation, of course.

should also be sent for, and all the~ttorllcys together

there <:greed to what DarI'ow cmd I had <:greed upon.
-----.:.-..

-----_._~---,
J\tm nOGK:OS: A.11.d 'shat VI as that? A That if nec essary, J. J.

. TIlled.
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1 at it the oth er way through these businessmen'.)

2 Q Do \V'hat, J[r Steffens? A To save ~. ~., to have only

3 <me man plet,d guilty and go to prison.

4 Q But if you failed, neither you and Davis could not

5 bring it "bout, what was the~reement? A "Why, that they

6 both should plead guilty. /

7 0
"

And get the sentence indiceted in your previous answer?

8 A

9 Q

yes.

Do you remembe. l' whether HI' Davis wa~ present at any

10 part of t.he time when you and HI' Older and J,rr Darrow were

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

conversing about this on this Wednesday? A On VTednes-

day when Older ~es there?

yes • .A yes, he ',·...as there }.art of the time, I am

qui t e sure •.

State Yfhether or not it',',8s spoken of there by 111' Dar-

row or in his presence, by HI' Davis, that the District

Attorney vrasqoing to dEmland that ~. ~. should r ec eive some

sentenc e and th,.t he should plead guilty, as ,"'lell as his

brother',~. 13.; that is, in }'!r Older's rresence on Wednes-

day? A yes, that fear ":as ~-ri th us all th e time.

Q. Do you remember ';,'hether 0 l' not 1[1' Darrow then ins true t-

ed, on. that 'Wednesday, ]1[1' Davis to retum to the Dis­

trict Attor-Dey'.s office, or to go to the District Attor-

ney's office in that behalf.

leading and suggestive. I think that

HOYT, if t.he couc.t please, that is cert",inlyITR FORD:
26

25



and elSeYlhere c.S to the arrest of Franklin? A Yes.

in the city Yfhen the news '\7a3 sen t forth upon th estreet

I

,
I

5266 l
I

f

I

!
time, I:

Ii

I

(Last Question read by.the~ain.

It is in the presence of l{r Older.

State v;hat yqu did upon h earin,~ of the 'lrrest of

That ':~s the conclusion of our conversation. I was

the 23rd.

reporter. )

I don't remember distinctly now, Y:hat you refer to.

sentback torny side ,md Davisv:as sent back to his side.

or 1 earned of it in anyYlay?' A '\7el1) I heard it

the lobby of the Alexandria; then I read it in a

end I went over to Lissner's offie e, "nd I

in whose mind all these things eire vivid, ought to be

,lllovl(~d to answer the qu estion vIi thout being' 1 ed and sug­

gest ed to, and' he is skipping from one conversation to

another. Of course, I presmne, this refers to Wednesday,

office vIas l,:ter, Honday.

Q

instance, harml esse The obj oction is ovel"rl.1led.

TEE COURl': The question is leading, but I think in this

be allowed, especially an intelligent vfitness; "tthis

.A

J'm FOTID: That is just th e viciousness of sugg esting.

TIB. D ARR01:F: We v7ill have that supplemented later.

HR ROGERS:

1:R HOGERS: now, v:ill you ,'say v:hether or not you were

about
HR FORD: It is ambiguous in ~ retu111ing <:',nd goillg. Th e

first note we have Davis eoi~~ to the District Attorney's

.A Will you 1" ead it
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tonishment of that n eus at that time.

1

2

I remembe:~. lWld I foun d t hEtt th ej' remembered tl:eir

5267 1 .

as- I

3 Jm FORD: Vv'11at the witness found t hat they remenbered is

4 third or fourth degree hearsay, and what was said about

5 Franklin's arrest, was certainly th e ....rorst kind of hearsay.

6 TP..E COURT: There is no objection?

7 UR FOPJ): VIe obj ~t upon the ground that it is hearsay,

8 and move to strike it out upon t ha t g roun d.

9 THE COUT-IT': That portion of the answer,"I found that they

10 remembered ll
, should be stricken out.

11 !"R FORD: And what conversation they had <:>bout Franklin!s

12 arrest, that has got nothing to do ylith}fr Darrow's state

13 of mind.

14 11[R ROGERS: It has this to do with -

15 Tl-~ COUIIT': I think it has som ething to do with it. Ob-

16 jootion overrnled./torotion to strike as to that part is

17 . denied.

181m FlDGERS: Well, you said they expressed astonishment.

19 Do you remember '.vhat ,ras said at that time?

20

21

HR ::5"OlID: Obj ected to as hearsay, vvhat Lissner and Gibbon

had to say. about Franklin's arrest, would not illustrate

22 thisdefendant's state of mind. It is h~1rsay, incompetent)

23 irrelevant and inunaterial.

thc.t. ''fe have a right to the fac t S, hovi far this matter

THE COUl\T: That is goi:t'l3 pretty far.

UR D ARRaY!: It is not ell my state of mind, tog ethe::.' 'wi t

24

25
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yr Gibbon or Hr Lissner, either one of therll are accom-

had gone.

plices of thedefendant in this case, 6nd it is only in

cases ',,'here the third persons are accomplices of the d e­

fendant that their "cts and declarations may be t.dmi tted

in e.ridenc e, ,m.d then only '::hen it is in f'nrtherenc e of

tIl. e conspiracy. That is the only reason upon v/hic 11. they

are admitt.ed. The other theory ';/hich, ";rith c.ll due

ence to the court, I cannot give my adherence to that en

]JiR FRFillERICKS: Ylhat did Gibbon ~nd Lissner lmow about

it anymore than ~nybody else?

ITR 110GERS: rt is very ep1=B rent that JJIr Gibb,0n and liIr

Lissner were most active participants in this ~rrange­

ment, and they have been (:'nnounc ing that th e'J were going

to call some people on this matter, ~nd I think it is only

vii thin the rnl e, t ret we may show that they were~ in good

faith, and that they were, as a matter of fact, participat­

ing in tlle arrangements, either that had been or Vias in

process of accomplishment, and it shows their good faith

in it Y.'hen they e::pressed themselves that (;1 thing of this

kind could happen, if TEl' Darrow had anything to do v.'i th it,

or kne'w anything "bout it. We \icll t to show the c ontinuonc e

further of the nEgotiations right dong, wi thout int errup­

tion, yli th nothing to int erfere or nothing to break it

dO\"J11 in any effect.

1m FOB.}): If the court please, \":e haven't contended that
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1 of this is admi tted on the theor;r it explains the defend-

2 ant I s state of mind, certainly is not supported by th e

3 fact that Gibbon and Lissner expressed astonishment at
a

4 Darrow, or at· Franklin I s arrest. That would be" natural

5 thing for both of them to do, would be a natural thing fo r

6 a great many people to do. I can I t see ','rhat po ssible bear-

7 ifl~ it has upon thils situation.

8 TEE com:<..r.L': That proper]y might have been stricken out if

9 it was demanded. The qu es tion is novi, vrhat was sai d.

10 Coun sel says he seeks to prove the furtherence of this

11 plan for a settlement of the 1Jclfamara cases, to show

12 that it 'lIas pursued (;';s one system to a conclusion.

13 I think he has that right. Objection overruled.
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occasion, to .the best of your recolJection, respecting

if you can remember, ;"ir. Lissner and Mr, Gibbon said onthat

5270 .

A It was a rattling conversation, they wantedFrankl in.

n
MR. ROGERS. QYou said they expressed astonishment and I
went on with the negotiations and I desired you to say what,

1

2

3

4

5

6 to know who Franklin was and 1 told them re was a detec-

7 tive for the defense and they asked what it meant, they

8 talked about what it rr,ight mean--

9 MR. FORD. Well, now--

10 THE COURT' It is ne cessary for you to give the conversa-

11 tion or the substance of it. Of course, 1 assume you canno

12 remember the exact words, but the subs tanc e of the con-

13 versation.

14 A The substance of the conversation was mainly an

15 expression of astonishment that the defense or anybody con­

16 nected with the defense at that time would do such a thing,

17 and, secondly, the other conclus ien was we were to go on

18 with the negotiations, not believe it, and go onwith the

19 negotiations as if nothing had happened. I went to see

20 what Darrow v,'as going to do--

21 MR. FORD' The witness i~ ~te6tifYir.g about somethir..g else.

22 The question calls for what was the conversation between

23 Lissner and Gi1::bon and he s aid, "We discussed what it might

24 mean, II and does not teJ 1 yet what they trought it might

26 TEE COURT' Ee has told what the substance of the conver

25 mean •



1

2

3

tion was, and that is all.

lID. ROGERS. Is the question answered?

THE COURT' 1 think so.

5271

4 A 1 understood it from the court's ruling--

5 MR. ROGERS. IS the question answered?

6 THE COURT. Yes, would you 1 ike to have it read?

7 MR. ROGEFS· Yes, 1 W".s talk ing to Mr. Appel.

8 (T,ast answer read.)

9 lVJ'R • ROGERS. Q And pr ocee d from that point on when you

10 went to Mr. Darrow's office, reI ate as fully as you can the

11

12

13

.
conversation between yourself and '.ir. DarTO'!" irrFediately

following your talk With Mr. Lissner and :.~:. Gibbon about

going on With those negotiations.

I

I
J

14 MP... FORD· T1:e place and the persons present have not

15 been lai d and we obj ect to that on that ground.

16 THE COURT. Objection sustained. The place and persons

17 present were not mentioned.

18 MR. ROGERS •. Q Did you meet Mr. DarroV'! after leaving there

19 then? A 1 went to :.1-:. Darrow's office.

20 Q Did you see him there? A Yes.

21 Q Anyone else present? A l-Jot that 1 rerilen.berj he was

22 alone •

23 Q Pow long W~B that after you had been dow~ and talked to

24 !.ir. Lissner and Mr. Gibbon? A 1 went fron: trere to :!L:-. Darr~'v'11s

25 off ice.

26 Q About w1:at tine of the day "was it? A in the forBnoon
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a moment and said, "Not as far as 1 am concdrned. It

Q Please relate the conversation with },1r. Darrow, as nearly

matter after Mr. Darrow said to go right on with it it

made no difference with him? A Well, 1 went and saw Mr.

Chandler agai:r::. and I l,vent and saw ;,1r. Lissner agair2 and the

1 told him 1

1 cannot n2..Il.8 them all.

may make a differ ence with your crowd. II

as you can, as far as your recollection serves you.

A 1 went in and 1 asked Darrow, showed him this extra, and

1 asked him what effect that would have upon these nego­

tiations that 1 was carrying on and he said "None what

soever" and then he said, he walked off and heturned around

.
best tern!s you could for him, after that morning when you

tal ked with ;.1r. Darrow? A Yes.

MR • FlARD. Of course--just a morrent, now. Vi e object to

th:.t as leading and suggestive, and 1 presume--

THE COtffiT. Objection sustained upon that ground.

MR. ROGERS. Q State what you did with reference to the

had seen my crowd and my crowd was going on •..~
Q After ttat did you sti11 continue your negotiatioDs with

reference to the shortening of J. J. 's terni or to get th e

result of those two conferences was there was a meeting

called in Mr. Lissner's office the~e on Tuesday night or

Wednesday night of t1:at week.

Q A meeting of whom? A Of some 17 or 20 of t1:ese lead­

ing business men of Los Angeles.

Q Can you nane who ttey were? A
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1

2

Q, Uame those '#ho ar e now in your memory.

was Ex-Senator Flint; there was--

A Well,

.5·2"1~

there I

3 Q Have you got a memorandum you can refer to? A 1 think

4 1 have a list -of them someivhere. Lissner--no, 1 think 1

5 have not it her e, 1 th ink 1 can get 'that for you. I
6 Q Well, at any rate, there was Senator Flint. Was Stoddard!

11 there, 1 am not sure.

12 Q It.r. Gibbon? A yes.

13 Q Meyer Lissner? A yes.

14 Q Well, now, at that meeting which you say was 1)eld

15 either Tuesday night or Wednesday night, was this matter

16 of the necessity of the plea of guilty to the set tlemen t of

Fred Bak er"/ A Yes.

Harrv Chandler? A yes--Oh, no, 1 think Chandler was nGt

I
I

Llewellyn1 A yes.

there, do you remember? A yes.

Reese

Jess

Q

Q

Q

7

8

9

10

17 these cases discussed? A Yes.

18 MR. FORD. 1 would like to ask your Honor to ir:struct

19 counsel to refrain from asking leading questisns of this

20 witness, they ask I eading and sugges tive quee tiona and all

21 he has to do is to ask what they discussed and the wi tnesB

22 is intelligent--

23 l-iR • BOGERS' There is nothing harmful about tha t, 1 direct-

24 ad his attention to the sUbje ct and proceed to ask hin! what

25 happened.

26 THE COURT' The quef::~tion io leading, but it is harmless ~



all about it.

MR. FREDSR leKS. Thi::> was at ':'. Lissner t s off ice?

to their minds what had happened in San Francisco, as 1

l
Wha t was the subj3 ct of that meetingf:

attitude and that it was particularly pertinent and right

in :11r. Lissner's office l :ltr. I.lissner turned to them and

situation, so far as it concerned Los Angeles. 1 reca'1ed

make to them, and 1 s:'dd ttat 1 had to make a propositicm

that they use whatever influence they would have to have

a settlement of the Mcnamara matter and of the whole labor

A 1 can describe the meeting and tell you all about it.

Q Whatis that? A 1 can describe the meeting and tell you I
I.

A This was at Mr. Lissner's office. When these men got

Of course l leading questions should not be asked.

MR. ROGERS. 1 ask tim only to conserve time, to bring his

mind directly to it.

for Los Angeles to do it I because Los Angeles had labor

down here l that it had licked labor over and over again,

that the city of.Los Angeles had a better chance than any

said very simplYI in one sentence l 1 had a proposition to

had to J,{r. L.issner before, where a class fight was fought

out in courts inder the gUise of a legal battle, 1 pleaded

With them that there was hate all through this~ountry ani

that there had to be a beginning somewhere o~ anotrer

ci ty in the United States to turn around and be handsome

and if they had to have a symbol of the guilt of organized

labor that there was J.B. to take it, he W:lS willing to
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take a life sentence, and 1 pleaded With them not to ask

a moment and "then as 1 remember it, :,:r. Baker spoke up and

was for one s ide to take the step towar ds the other, that

this was no place for labor to do it, it was a place for

They got--l don't
'T

.52~
I

Well, 1 said a great deal more to theme I
When it was over, When 1 got througt the room was silent

for two victirr.s.

Los Angel e8, for capital to do it. II

expressed very strongly the injustice that he felt he had

suffered from labor, and 1 answered that by saying,

"Of course, labor abused its power as capital did, there was

no plea that one side was right and' the other side was

Wrong, that they were both wrong, there was something the

matter between c~ i tal and labor, and the only thin~ to do

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14 know, 1 think :ur. Ear I e spoke up and said ·,lr. Baker t (3

15 statement showed the typical feeling that made it so diffi-

16 cult for capital and labor to get together, that was that

17 Mr. Baker the capitalist was intent upon his own troubles

18

19

20

21

and What he suffered and what he 'IV as try ing to do at that

meeting was for capital not to consider, not its own
~. if

troubles but labor 's . trouble, se /that/capi tal' instead of

understanding itself would understand labor and the con-

22 elusion was, 1 believe, that ~Jr. Baker himself. , made the

23 motion--they wer e very much afraid of interfor ling wi th the
I

24 District Attorney, or seeming to interfere witl1 anything

25 he was doing, but he made the motion, put it in the

26 that they would bade anything the District Attorney
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2
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be brought to do towards letting up in this matter of I
labor. 1 think tr..a.t was the substance of it.

at all that they would supportjiJ.!h support the law and do
~, .. ---.~"",~ .... ",."",.~.. - .......,,-'''' ....;,..~....". __ ._" ..-,-,

the fir s t time,

... ,.. " ...-.... -._, ......,,....._.".-_...-
wanted to stand by 1}.~J!l,..-bu-.t.~th.ey,~.did agree there in this

~.~__.~••. _._ ..... - ._._",.~.,"~,.w_.·""~,.,... -~··_.............. - .-....""'....... 4.

0

.•

resolution if he could be brought to see the idea of'mercy

Q Were any definite steps taken or any definite statements

lliade at that meeting with reference to what they would

recommend concerning J. J. McNamara? A No, 1 think not.

They refused to take an active part in the details of any

negotiations of any settlement, they felt they had to be
( ---.-back of the fawanaDack-'Or the- Dis trlc{-Attorne'y"and they

12"
--what they could wi th public opinion.

13 ...-,_,~.o'_C--"~·'
Q Do you remen.ber whether-cr'-'noT that was

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

!-.IR. FREDF::RICKS. Jus t a moment. That is obj ected

Q That COLlllittee. Was then conatituted or arranged for

A ;,lr. Lissr..er and :.~r. Gibbon.

No--A

it VI as explained what ·Nas cons t i tutcd :md arr ang ed for.
5'caru:redb)/

so far as you were aware that that large committee had

gotten together? A 'J'ha.t comni ttee was drawn along about

early that first week but it Was not called until the

middle of the next week.

Q Early in what first week? A The last week--

Q The'week of the 19tp? A ~he week we began onthe 19th,

the list was drawn, the list was made.

Q Who made tha.t 1 ist of that commi ttee at that time?

during the week commencing onthe 19th?

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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bus ineas men.

If it means they were notified--

to meet

They "Nere not notified, it was in our knowledge, we had

"'-1 call your attention now to thanksgiving Day, that would

the list of men, we felt we could call upon

A

VI as my Bugges t ion that they pick out the abIes t men in the

town, the most influential men in the town, especially

5

6

7

8

9

1

2

3

4

A iIr. Darrow, Mr. Tom Scott.

Q. You say, "We spent 1'Il jail", whom do you mean?

Q And 1 ask you to state whether or not you had a confer-

Q Joseph Scott? A Joseph Scott, 1 mean--:-':r. Judge McNutt.

Q Was Davis there, do you remember? A Yes, Davis •. The

attorneys were there and 1 was there all the forenoon and 1

A That is

A Yes.

enc e Vi i th any person or persons onthat day.

the day we spent in jail,

be on the Thursday of that week.
11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19
20 went away inthe afternoon and came back about 5 o'clock.

21 \lr. navis Vias away part of the day and on and off we were

22
talk ing with the boys all the day lon,g.

23 Q. And What was the topic of conversation? A About-this

settlement and that is when it came to J .B. f S knowledge
24
25 that we~ere consider ing also letting J.J. go, take a

~6/ /sentence too.
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1 TPE COURT' 1 didn I t catch the day of that conversation.

2 A Thio was Thanksgiving Day, Thursday.

3 MR. FREDERICKS. The day before they plead guilty.

4 MR • POGERS· .Q What Vias the substance of it. 1 do not

5 ask for it in detail, of course, it was an all day con-

6 versat ion aIld we canLot go into it fUlly, but in a general

7 way what was the substance of the conversation between

8 you and these gentlerne n and the McNamaras? A WeIl , it

9 began early in the morning by going to see J.B. if he

10

11

12

would stand by what he said and he said he would and then
/

they sawf. ,] • to see if he Ylould stand by what he had said

he would do and he said he would, and then we brought the

13 two boys into a cell together and then they discovered

14 it was arranged, then J .. B. discovered that the understand-
was

15 ing~J.J. also w~s to plead gUilty and then began the fight.

16 J.B. did not want his brother to go, as 1 told you before,

not.----MR. ROGERS. Q ro you remelJ'ber whether· or not at that

19

20

17 for two reasons, one was that it was his brother and the

18 other was that J.J. represented organized labor and he did
-----------~~..._-

21 conversati on :,lr. Davis s aid anything With refer enc e to

22 whether the district attorney would insist on both of

23 them pleading togetr,er at the same· time, pleading guil ty

24 together, and wl:at arrangement was made about that, whether

25 that made it necessary to bring them together at that

26 or not? A 1 don't remerc.ber that.
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2

Q

Q

youdon,tremember? A No. ­

But, at any rate, in some way they were brought to-

3 gether into the same cell and discussed the matter?

4 A Yes, they 'were broug ht together.

5 Q What, as a matter of fact was, to use a slang phrase,

6 was the hitch that brought about that. discussion on that

7 day? A Wby, J.B.'s objection to having organized labor

8 officially convicted of gUilt, that and his feeling about

9 his brother.

10 Q And was th at, to your knowledge, the time when he

11 learned that his brother J.J. also was to plead gUil ty?

12 A Yes, sir.

13 MR. FORD' The answer did not get into the record there.

14 A Yes.

15 MP ROGERS. Q And it was finally agreed what should be I
.1

18 back to ),:r. Darrow'a house and said he had seen Captain

19 Freder i eks and he told the final terms of the agreement.

ravia went and aaw Captain Freder ieka , at any rate, came

16

17

done onthat occasion, Thursday? A No--that evening tAr,
,

I

20 Q
II

The final terms of the agreement, what were they, as
"..

21 nearly as you can remember? A That J.B. was to .take

22 life and J.J. was to take 10 years.

23 1iP. FREDERICKS 0 Of course, this is all goirg in over

24 our objection, 1 assurr.e, your Honor.

25 TPE COURT. Yes, 8lt.r, it is 60 unierstood.

26 lt1R, ROGERS, Q rhose were the same terrra that



1

2

3

52~
to separately on the Sunday previous, the Sunday previow I
to the 28th? A Yes, and there was a hitch the next day,

you know.

4 Q And as had been consented to by Mr. ,Darrow an d, the other

5 attorneys? A There was a further hitch the I)ext day.,

'6 Q Please answ,'r this question. A Yes.

7 Q. If you may. A, Repeat it.

8 Q ~bse terms Davis brought out to narrowts houee wert; the

9 same terms the McNamaras had agreed to on Sunday previous?

10 A Well, except it was supposedly ten years, and as I

11 remember it, on the Sunday when '\iVeWere talking about it

12 We talked"about ten years or something like that."

13 Q "Ten years or something like that?" A Yes.

14 Q And do you rerrember on Friday morning of word conJing

15 from the District Attorney t s office through any way that

16 the District Attorney insisted, as a matter of fact, on

17 15 years because that really meant, according to the law

18 diminution of sentence, it meant only ten years, do you

19 remember anything of that! A ~lr. Davis reported that

20 Captain Fredericks had had to nake a change in the aen-

21 tence, he was going to ask for J.J. NtcNamara, that he had

22 to serve ten years instead of getting ten years, and that

23 fifteen years would about cover it.

26 Ira tters jthat 1 have not had the opportuni ty to

1 am not prepared quite to announce 1 have24

25

MR. ROGERS.

finished 'l1 i th ;,:r. Steff ens and there may.be one or



A Well, the astonishment and indignation ofknow it?

speak to him for about ten days and there may be one or

two things 1 m~y want to inquire of him about th~t 1

probably ought to br ing out. 1 have 3. general idea or

a general outline of the Whole matter, but there may be

some few particulars 1 want to consult about, and as 1

ir.dicated to your Honor 1 do not think any time would be

lost if your Honor would let me continue this rna tter until

morning now, or 1 can put on a short witness,

MR , FREDERICKS. VI e do not want this interrlUpted, your

Honor, it is a matter of cross-examination over a long

field, We have our minds on it now, it has been a new

subject we didn't expedt to go into and we have gone to

work on it and we would like to finish; we do not want

another witness brought in here.

THE COURT' 1 will not bring Jr: another witness under

those conditions, Tre'1uestion is ',"Thether or not to

adjourn at this tillie until tomorrow morning.

MR, FREDF:RICKS. 1s that \!r.Rogers's request?

MR. ROGERS, Yes, it is. 1 t is to lerably hot in here-­

MR. FREDSTUCKS' 1 would like to ask one question befol'e

and then 1 will raise no point.

THE COURT. All right.

1m, FRF.DERICKS. Q Pow do you know that J. J. McN~lara

or J. B. McNamara did not know that each of them were to

plead gUilty until Thanksgiving day, you said they didn't
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...
1 inferred it from their behavior.

That is the situation? A Yes, as 1 understand it.

Rn Thanksgiving Day? A

THE COURT' ~s that all at the present time?

MR. FREDERl(;KS' 1 think so, your Honor.

1 never saw them in their own cell, 1 saw them in the

both occupied the same cell? A Yes, 1 understood that.

Q That is the question 1 asked you, do you know th~t they

that.

corridor or that large room that is a sort of a rece5ption

but J.B. did not know about J.J.

all the time? AYes , s ir •.

Q fi'eely communicating, with an opportupity of talking to

each other? A Yes. Of course, 1 didn't know it, qut

Q

Q

Q

1 have given here.

Q You know the two of them were occupying the same cell

Q. And you ar e pos it i iTe and sur e that the two of them

Q ~h~t is, you don't know they were both occupying the

same cell? A 1 know that, 1 heard that L 1 understood

room.

J.B. when he heard it.

did not know each that the other had agreed to plead

gUilty, although you say they had agreed to plead guilty

on Sunday, that they did not know it until Thanssgiving

Day? A J. J. knew about himself and he knew about J.B·
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court will now adjourn until 10 o'clock tomorrow morning.

I
I
I

-I

. ---,

5283 I

Gentlemen, of the jury, the court is about I
to adjourn until morning. (Jury admonished) The

THE COURT·1
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